

## MILESTONES FOR MULTISALE EIS FOR PROPOSED 2007–2012 CENTRAL AND WESTERN GOM SALES—Continued

Final EIS .....	March/2007.
-----------------	-------------

## 9. Sale Milestones

The following is a list of tentative milestone dates applicable to lease sales covered by this Call:

## SALE-SPECIFIC MILESTONES FOR PROPOSED 2007–2012 CENTRAL AND WESTERN GOM SALES

Request for Information to Begin Lease Sale Specific Process .....	12 months before each lease sale.
Environmental Review Completed .....	4 to 7 months before each lease.
Proposed Notice and Coastal Zone Management Consistency Determination.	4 months before each lease sale
Final Notice of Sale .....	1 month before each lease sale.

Finally, the tentative months for GOM lease sales during the 2007–2012 period are:

Central GOM Sales (except for Sale 205):  
March of each year.

Central GOM Sale 205: Latter part of  
2007.

Western GOM Sales: August of each  
year.

Dated: April 13, 2006.

**R.M. "Johnnie" Burton,**

*Director, Minerals Management Service.*

[FR Doc. E6–6453 Filed 4–27–06; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

## Minerals Management Service

## Notice on Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Lease Sales

**AGENCY:** Minerals Management Service, Interior.

**ACTION:** List of restricted joint bidders.

**SUMMARY:** Pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the Minerals Management Service by the joint bidding provisions of 30 CFR 256.41, each entity within one of the following groups shall be restricted from bidding with any entity in any other of the following groups at Outer Continental Shelf oil and gas lease sales to be held during the bidding period May 1, 2006 through October 31, 2006. The List of Restricted Joint Bidders published in the **Federal Register** November 7, 2005 covered the period November 1, 2005 through April 30, 2006.

Group I ..... Exxon Mobil Corporation  
ExxonMobil Exploration  
Company

Group II ..... Shell Oil Company  
Shell Offshore Inc.  
SWEPI LP  
Shell Frontier Oil & Gas Inc.

Group III ..... Shell Consolidated Energy  
Resources Inc.  
Shell Land & Energy Com-  
pany  
Shell Onshore Ventures Inc.  
Shell Offshore Properties and  
Capital II, Inc.  
Shell Rocky Mountain Pro-  
duction LLC  
Shell Gulf of Mexico Inc.  
BP America Production Com-  
pany  
BP Exploration & Production  
Inc.  
BP Exploration (Alaska) Inc.  
Group IV ..... TOTAL E&P USA, Inc.  
Group V ..... Chevron Corporation  
Chevron U.S.A. Inc.  
Unocal Corporation  
Union Oil Company of Cali-  
fornia  
Pure Resources, LP  
Pure Partners, LP  
PRS Offshore, LP  
Group VI ..... ConocoPhillips Company  
ConocoPhillips Alaska, Inc  
ConocoPhillips Petroleum  
Company  
Phillips Pt. Arguello Produc-  
tion Company  
Group VII .... Eni Petroleum Co. Inc.  
Eni Petroleum Exploration  
Co. Inc.  
Eni Deepwater LLC  
Eni Oil U.S. LLC  
Eni Marketing Inc  
Eni BB Petroleum Inc  
Eni U.S. Operating Co. Inc.  
Eni BB Pipeline LLC  
Group VIII ... Petrobras America Inc.

Dated: April 12, 2006.

**R.M. "Johnnie" Burton,**

*Director, Minerals Management Service.*

[FR Doc. E6–6431 Filed 4–27–06; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–566]

## In the Matter of Certain Chemical Mechanical Planarization Slurries and Precursors to Same; Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on March 28, 2006, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Cabot Microelectronics Corporation of Aurora, Illinois. A supplement to the complaint was filed on April 13, 2006. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain chemical mechanical planarization slurries and precursors to same by reason of infringement of claims 20, 22, 38, and 48 of U.S. Patent No. 5,958,288, claims 11, 18, 19, and 25 of U.S. Patent No. 5,980,773, and claims 8, 12, and 17 of U.S. Patent No. 6,068,787. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the